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From: Jenkins Gareth GI 

Sent: Fri 08/10/2010 1:30:33 PM (UTC) 

To: Jarnail A Singh' -.-GRO 

Subject: RE: Witness statement VO.3 

Attachment: SDSTD001.zappB.DOC 

Attachment: SDSTD001.chap03a.doc 

Attachment: SDSTD001.chap02.doc 

Attachment: GIJ.Summary of Transactions of lnterest.pdf 

Jarnail, 

Here they are again. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8S+ 

Tel: ' Internal: R 
Mobile: G • R ̀O Internal j G I ■ `O 

email GarethJenknsE _ _ _9

Web e /Iukfj tueom 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in Eing!and no 96056, Registered Office 22 Bake, Street, London, W1U 38W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jarnail A Singh 1_._. ._ .,._._. ._ GRo _,

Sent: 08 October 2010 13:32 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; warwicktatfordL,__.__-_.GRo 
Cc: John Longman; Prenovost Jean-Philippe; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Witness statement VO.3 

Gareth 
Yes for completeness. 
Thanks 
jarnail 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI GRO 
Sent: 08 October 2010 1327 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

To: Jarnail A Singh; warwicktatford;_.
Cc: John Longman; Prenovost Jean-Philippe; Thomas Penny 
Subject: RE: Witness statement VO.3 
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Jarnail, 

Here is the final version of my statement. Do you need me to resend 

the 
4 attachments I sent you yesterday? They probably need to be 

included 
in what is submitted as I refer to them in the statement. 

I think I've now done everything I need to so I'll see you on 

Monday. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel : :. GRO. •-- -- Internal : G RO Internal 
_..._..._._....._..........._._..._. 

email: _ Gareth . JenkinsC _._._._._._._._._. GRO.___.___._._._-
._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this 
email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered 
Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its 

contents 

are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been 

intercepted 

and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jarnail A Singh ._._._._._._.-....... _._._._._._._._.__._._._._._.GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._.._._..._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Sent: 08 October 2010 13:12 
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To: warwicktatfordL ........ _.,~ Jenkins Gareth GI 
Subject: RE: Witness statement VO.3 

Dear Gareth 

Many thanks.look forward to the FINAL VERSION .for service on the 
defence and court. 

jarnail 

From: warwicktatfordF 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Sent: 08 October 2010 13:05 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Re: Witness statement VO.3 

Dear Gareth, 

Well done. I think this reads very well. Let battle commence! 

W 

Sent using BlackBerry(r) from Orange 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Jenkins Gareth GI" + GRO 

Date: Fri, 8 Oct 2010 12:24:57
To: Warwick Tatford ..._... GRO ; 

-- - -- -- -- -
GRO

-- - - 

Y_-_-_-_
_-_.-GRO 

Subject: RE: Witness statement VO.3 

Warwick, 

As discussed, here is version 0.3 of the Witness statement which 
should 
contain responses to all your comments. 

I'll now go through it and remove all the strike out and colours and 
boxes and check through for any remaining typos to provide a clean 
version 1.0 which can be submitted. 
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
Tel ~ ._._ .GRO 

._._._._._._._._._._._._._._1 
Internal:  _ GRO 

Mobile: 
'_._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO__________._._.__ 

Internal: 'f_ _ GRO 
email: Gareth.Jenkins GRO 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

GRO 

Web: http://uk.fulitsu.com 

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
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From: Warwick Tatford ; 

Sent: 08 October 2010 06:07 
To : Jenkins Gareth._. GI.1._,_.iarnail.._a . singly_._._._._._._._._._. GRo,_._._,_._.__._._,_ 
john . longman GRO 
Subject: 

Dear Gareth, 

Thank you very much for your 2nd draft. You are quite right to 
rebuff me 
when I have been asking too much! I have added a few more comments, 
this 
time in green. There are naturally enough some typos, some of which 
I 
have pointed out. Obviously please do a careful typo check before 
completing the document. Is it possible within the framework of the 
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statement to put in paragraph numbers? It will help when you give 
your 

evidence. 

I received the Professor's final version last night. I have not yet 
had 
a chance to read it in detail. I will try to speak to you late 
morning. 
I anticipate that it should be possible to serve your completed 

statement by 4pm today. 

As ever, many thanks. 

W 

(See attached file: C.htm) 
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you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents 
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the sender and then delete this email from your system. 
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